
Dear Rupert 
9-17-84 

Thanks for yr ltr of Aug 7 & for sending my review 
of Lothsteins book to Body Politic. I thought they 
stopped publication. I had sent the same review 

to The Advocate but they returned it, asking me 
to edit it down about 2/3'rds. Ive resubmitted 
the condensed version to them & have also wrote 
to Rick Archbold of Body Politic giving my 
permission to publish. Immed after reading k�i 
his book, I dashed off a ltr of protest to Loth. 
You asked permission to reprint my article on 
female TVs from The Phoenix & The TV-TS Tapestry, 
but, Rupert, Im afraid I dont know which article 
you mean. If you'll be so kind as to send me 
copies of those articles in those publications, 
Id be happy to grant permission. (I didnt know 
THEY printed it, whatever it is) 

Just talked to  --he's in theprocess 
of relocating out here and so far so good. 

         




